
From: Columbia County Board of Commissioners <columbiacountyga@mycusthelp.net>
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 4:23 PM
To: 
Subject: Open Records Request :: P012621-040425

04/04/2025

RE: Open Records Request on 4/4/2025 for Department - Building Permits, Reference # P012621-
040425

Dear George:

This letter is in response to your request for information to the Columbia County Board of
Commissioners, dated and received in our office on 4/4/2025 10:34:47 AM. Information
Requested:
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"We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below
records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 379 Westmont Drive, Martinez, GA 30907
Parcel: 073A003
Owner: UFRET-QUINONES MONSERRATE

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and
demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due."
Columbia County has reviewed its files and has determined we have no responsive
documents associated with your request.
 
If you have any questions, or wish to discuss this further, you may contact me at
706.868.3379.
 
Sincerely,
 
Patrice R. Crawley
County Clerk
Board of Commissioners

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Open Records Center.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified
to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any
manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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